MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF HEALTH OCTOBER 14TH, 2020

DAVID SCALES, called the meeting of the Monroe Township Board of Health to order by way of electronic communication/live streaming. Notice of the meeting was given pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act. Written notice was sent to two newspapers, the Gloucester County Times and the Sentinel. A public notice was posted on the Township's website advising that a public meeting would be held by way of electronic communication/live streaming and a copy of the written notice was given to the Township Clerk and posted on the bulletin board.

Salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL			
Member	Present	Excused	Absent
Rene Pandola	Х		
David Scales	Х		
Jerry Conte		Х	
Dan Kozak	Х		
Victoria (Vicki) Taylor-Machulsky	Х		
Diana Salvadori	Х		
Cncl. Marvin Dilks		Х	
Sherrie Kennedy	Х		
Kathleen Manfredi		Х	
Ben Jones	Х		

NO PUBLIC PRESENT: No public emails were sent in by 3pm.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

RENE PANDOLA made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 9, 2020 meeting of the Monroe Township Board of Health. The motion was seconded by **DIANA SALVADORI**.

DAVID SCALES: The total cash settlement from September was \$3,621.84.

REPORTS:

VICKI MACHULSKY: Stated that the County was not holding Flu shots in Williamstown this year but they were going to have them in Clayton, Matua, Swedesboro and Sewell.

VICKI MACHULSKY: Stated that she reached out to the Vet in reference to the Rabies Clinic and she said she would still do the clinic, we are planning the clinic for January 23, 2020 from 12:00pm to 2:00pm. Vicki said she reached out to OEM, the Clerk's Office, The Mayor's office and Administration just to let them know if that had any comments and if it was ok to still hold the Rabies Clinic.

VICKI MACHULSKY: Stated that DAVID SCALES had asked her about the TNR program and she said she reached out to Elisa Taylor who is the person running it and she also reached out to Animal Control. She said she also reached out to Jules Maiorano who is the HALO for the Township. She said Animal control and Jules both stated that they have not had any complaints about the TNR program. DAVID SCALES asked if there were any colonies approved, Vicki said it was just a Trap Neuter and Release program only. There was a discussion about this topic. Vicki is going to look further into the TNR program.

VICKI MACHULSKY: Stated that there was a complaint about dogs barking at a house last week. Animal Control went out with Jules Maiorano, dogs were not licensed, they informed them about the complaint. They went back out again this week and the dogs are healthy and in the back yard. They explained the situation about the barking and told Vicki that they try to educate before they violate.

VICKI MACHULSKY: Announced that we have a new seafood place opening called the Sea Bar on Main Street. They will be serving cooked seafood and right now they have to get a new vent put in above the stove. All other papers have been done.

DAN KOZAK: Nothing to report.

BEN JONES: Stated that there is a property that use to be quality furniture and it was sold to a developer and the property is a disgrace. There is also a house on the right on 322 past the Wawa. He believes it was the house that a car went through years ago and they were working on it and all the work seems to have stopped. He said he was going to try to get the addresses.

RENE PANDOLA: Nothing to report.

JERRY CONTE: Not present.

SHERRIE KENNEDY: Nothing to report.

DIANA SALVADORI: Nothing to report.

KATHLEEN MANFREDI: Not present.

DAVID SCALES: Nothing to report.

MARVIN DILKS: Not present.

DAVID SCALES: With no further business to discuss, **DAVID SCALES** asked for a motion to adjourn and **DIANA SLAVADORI** made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Board of Health meeting of October 14, 2020 the motion was seconded by **BEN JONES**. All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlotte Rudolph Clerk Transcriber

These minutes are an extract from the meeting that was held on the above date and are not a verbatim account or to be construed as an official transcript of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	